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Amoco Norway Or Company ™

MEMORANDUM
To: All Amocc Employees and Spouses Date: 21 November 1980
. or Guests
From: R.M. Ridley Reference: NO-4000-934.1-EMS

Subject: 1980 Amoco Norway Christmas Party (Julebord)

Final preparations are being made for our Christmas Party which
will be held Friday, 5 December 1980 in Atlantic Hall,
Hotel Atlantic.

The party will commence at 1930 hours at which time the bar and
julebord will be open. There will be no seating arrangements

or set time you may begin dinner. The julebord will remain

open as long as we desire. The bar will remain open until

0100 hours. Beer and wine will be served to your tables but should
you desire aquavit, just advise the waiter. Coffee avec will

also be served to you at the table.

The Nils Marthon Lind orchestra will again play for us from
1930 until 0130 hours.

Attire for the party is semi-formal. That is to say, a coat and
tie for the men and a dress for the ladies.

Taxi fares to and from the party will be reimbursed by Amoco.
Please obtain receipts and turn these in to Mr. Per St@drseth
the following Monday. Kindly try and share taxis wherever
possible.

We wish to keep this an informal evening and hope that all of
you will attend and enjoy the festivities.
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